
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Engineering
4690 Community Avenue

Suite 200
McKinney, Texas 75071

972-548-3727
www.col l incountytx.gov

August 26, 2019

To: Judge Hill and Commissioners

From: Clarence Daugherty, Director of Engineering

Re: Professional Services, General Civil Engineering Services
Freese and Nichols
2018 – 359 Contract Extension

The Engineering Department requests Commissioners Courts authorization to extend 
the current contract for general civil engineering services with Freese and Nichols for an 
additional year.

We will be available to answer any questions you might have regarding this matter.

xc:  Clarence Daugherty
      Matt Dobecka


